

From: Ursula Schryver
Sent: Mon, 10 Mar 2025 13:48:20 +0000
To: Moreno, Alejandro; Hrkman, Lou (Louis)
Cc: Montoni, Nicholas; Frye, Heather (CONTR); Smith, Patrice (CONTR)
Subject: RE: [External] VIRTUAL: March APPA Event

Hi Alejandro,

I certainly understand and hope to have your participation in the future.

Ursula Schryver
Senior Vice President, Education, Training & Events

American Public Power Association
2451 Crystal Dr., Suite 1000, Arlington, VA 22202

P: (b) (6)
M: (b) (6)
USchryver@PublicPower.org

From: Moreno, Alejandro <alejandro.moreno@ee.doe.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 9:41 AM
To: Ursula Schryver <USchryver@publicpower.org>; Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@ee.doe.gov>
Cc: Montoni, Nicholas <nicholas.montoni@ee.doe.gov>; Frye, Heather (CONTR) <heather.frye@ee.doe.gov>; Smith, Patrice (CONTR) <patrice.smith@ee.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] VIRTUAL: March APPA Event

Hi Ursula,

Unfortunately DOE is being affected by the government wide travel freeze, so it looks like I will not be able to attend this event after all. I'm disappointed – was very much looking forward to engaging with your members in this kind of environment -- but right now it is out of our hands. If by any chance things change I will let you know, but wanted to give you fair warning. Otherwise would love to find another way or time to have those conversations down the road.

Best regards
Alejandro

From: Ursula Schryver <USchryver@publicpower.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 11:05 AM
To: Moreno, Alejandro <alejandro.moreno@ee.doe.gov>; Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Montoni, Nicholas <nicholas.montoni@ee.doe.gov>; Frye, Heather (CONTR) <heather.frye@ee.doe.gov>; Smith, Patrice (CONTR) <patrice.smith@ee.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] VIRTUAL: March APPA Event

Lou,

If you are available, we would very much appreciate your participation the American Public Power Association's [CEO & Utility Managers Roundtable](#), March 16 – 18, 2025 in Amelia Island, Florida.

The CEO & Utility Managers Roundtable is where public power's top-tier leaders connect with dynamic experts in technology, energy, and policy. It attracts approximately 100 CEOs from public power utilities across the country and provides a deep dive into high level issues impacting the industry.

If you are interested, we would like to invite you to address our members on Tuesday, March 18th at 8 am.

The current agenda and registration list are attached.

Thank for your consideration and please let me know if you have any questions.

Ursula Schryver

Senior Vice President, Education, Training & Events

American Public Power Association

2451 Crystal Dr., Suite 1000, Arlington, VA 22202

P: (b) (6)

M: (b) (6)

USchryver@PublicPower.org

From: Moreno, Alejandro <alejandro.moreno@ee.doe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 8:38 AM

To: Ursula Schryver <USchryver@publicpower.org>; Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Montoni, Nicholas <nicholas.montoni@ee.doe.gov>; Frye, Heather (CONTR) <heather.frye@ee.doe.gov>; Smith, Patrice (CONTR) <patrice.smith@ee.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] VIRTUAL: March APPA Event

Hi Ursula,

As mentioned, I am connecting you here to Lou Hrkman, the senior political appointee in EERE. Lou is interested in attending the CEO summit in late March to represent us. I'm also adding Heather and Patrice, who can help coordinate logistics.

Thanks!

Alejandro

From: Ursula Schryver <USchryver@publicpower.org>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 4:45 PM

To: Moreno, Alejandro <alejandro.moreno@ee.doe.gov>; Spitsen, Paul <paul.spitsen@ee.doe.gov>; Snyder, Carolyn <carolyn.snyder@ee.doe.gov>; Miller, Julia <Julia.Miller@ee.doe.gov>; Freed, Rachel (CONTR) <rachel.freed@ee.doe.gov>; Frye, Heather (CONTR) <heather.frye@ee.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] VIRTUAL: March APPA Event

Thank you all for taking the time to talk today.

As discussed, attached is the CEO & Utility Managers Roundtable registration list noting the number of customers for each organization. Joint Action Agencies have 0 customers because they don't service end use customers.

I've also attached the agenda for the CEO Roundtable and the current draft of breakout sessions for the National Conference.

Let me know if there are any National Conference sessions you would like to participate in, or if there is anywhere else you'd like to be involved. If you are interested in booth space at the National Conference expo we can offer that, so just let me know.

Let me know if there is anything else I can do to help.

Ursula Schryver

Senior Vice President, Education, Training & Events

American Public Power Association

2451 Crystal Dr., Suite 1000, Arlington, VA 22202

P: (b) (6)

M: (b) (6)

USchryver@PublicPower.org

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Moreno, Alejandro <alejandro.moreno@ee.doe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 5:09 PM

To: Moreno, Alejandro; Ursula Schryver; Spitsen, Paul; Snyder, Carolyn; Miller, Julia; Freed, Rachel (CONTR); Frye, Heather (CONTR)

Subject: [External] VIRTUAL: March APPA Event

When: Monday, January 27, 2025 2:30 PM-2:55 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

From: Moreno, Alejandro <alejandro.moreno@ee.doe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 12:29 PM

To: Ursula Schryver <USchryver@publicpower.org>

Cc: Snyder, Carolyn <carolyn.snyder@ee.doe.gov>; Miller, Julia <Julia.Miller@ee.doe.gov>; Spitsen, Paul <paul.spitsen@ee.doe.gov>; registration <registration@publicpower.org>; Taylor, Patricia <ptaylor@publicpower.org>; Shin, Teri (CONTR) <teri.shin@ee.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Upcoming APPA events

Excellent, thanks Ursula.

Teri, can you please to help coordinate from our side?

Thanks

Alejandro

From: Ursula Schryver <USchryver@publicpower.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 10:30 AM

To: Moreno, Alejandro <alejandro.moreno@ee.doe.gov>

Cc: Snyder, Carolyn <carolyn.snyder@ee.doe.gov>; Miller, Julia <Julia.Miller@ee.doe.gov>; Spitsen, Paul <paul.spitsen@ee.doe.gov>; registration <registration@publicpower.org>; Taylor, Patricia <ptaylor@publicpower.org>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Upcoming APPA events

Yes, I think that would be a good idea. Let me know what your availability is in mid/late January.

Ursula Schryver

Senior Vice President, Education, Training & Events

American Public Power Association

2451 Crystal Dr., Suite 1000, Arlington, VA 22202

P: (b) (6)

M: (b) (6)

USchryver@PublicPower.org

From: Moreno, Alejandro <alejandro.moreno@ee.doe.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Ursula Schryver <USchryver@publicpower.org>

Cc: Snyder, Carolyn <carolyn.snyder@ee.doe.gov>; Miller, Julia <Julia.Miller@ee.doe.gov>; Spitsen, Paul <paul.spitsen@ee.doe.gov>; registration <registration@publicpower.org>; Patricia Taylor <ptaylor@publicpower.org>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Upcoming APPA events

Thanks, that sounds terrific. Should we also set up some time in January to talk through the plans for the March event in more detail?

Thanks

From: Ursula Schryver <USchryver@publicpower.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 4:10 PM

To: Moreno, Alejandro <alejandro.moreno@ee.doe.gov>

Cc: Snyder, Carolyn <carolyn.snyder@ee.doe.gov>; Miller, Julia <Julia.Miller@ee.doe.gov>; Spitsen, Paul <paul.spitsen@ee.doe.gov>; registration <registration@publicpower.org>; Taylor, Patricia <ptaylor@publicpower.org>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Upcoming APPA events

That all sounds good. We can go ahead and get you registered for the CEO & Utility Managers Roundtable and Paul registered for the Joint Action Conference as complimentary attendees. I'm copying our registration team to assist with that.

Ursula Schryver

Senior Vice President, Education, Training & Events

American Public Power Association

2451 Crystal Dr., Suite 1000, Arlington, VA 22202

P: (b) (6)

M: (b) (6)

USchryver@PublicPower.org

From: Moreno, Alejandro <alejandro.moreno@ee.doe.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 10:00 AM

To: Ursula Schryver <USchryver@publicpower.org>

Cc: Snyder, Carolyn <carolyn.snyder@ee.doe.gov>; Miller, Julia <Julia.Miller@ee.doe.gov>; Spitsen, Paul <paul.spitsen@ee.doe.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: Upcoming APPA events

Hi Ursula, good to see you the other day and thanks for this.

We talked internally and, if it works for you all, we would suggest looking at the March meeting for me to attend and to convene the smaller C-Suite conversation we discussed. In the meantime, Paul Spitsen, who helps lead the load management and broader power systems programs I was mentioning, could attend the January event in Scottsdale. If it makes sense to use that to advertise a bit our work and the March session, that could work very well.

We would also most likely plan to send a delegation to New Orleans but we can talk through how best to utilize that based on the March event.

Let us know if that makes sense and happy to discuss more.

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: (b) (6)

Passcode: (b) (6)

Dial in by phone

[+1 443-457-0649](#)(b) (6) : United States, Brooklyn Park

[Find a local number](#)

Phone conference ID: (b) (6)

For organizers: [Meeting options](#) | [Reset dial-in PIN](#)
